The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting Date 10/07/21 Time 7:00 P.M. Chignik Bay School - Chignik Bay, Alaska

CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Chignik Bay LSAC was called to order by James @ 5:35 p.m.

ROLL CALL OF LSAC MEMBERS

Seat A: Ilane Ashby- Absent Seat C: Dannica Anderson- Here

Seat B: James Anderson- Here Seat D: Open

Seat E: Angela Daugherty-Here

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS Jim Dube, Stephanie Canning, Robert Carpenter, Thalia Alexander,

Janessa Barnett, Emma Krause, Debbie Daugherty, Chickie Carlson,

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Moved by Angela, seconded by Dannica to approve Agenda as presented.

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Unanimous- Motion approved APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

MOTION: Moved by Dannica, seconded by Angela to approved minutes as presented.

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Unanimous- Motion approved

OLD BUSINESS

- 1. More Kids- Though its early, it's always good to keep in mind. Need ideas for getting new students in the Bay. February count will determine if our school will be "open" next year. If we don't have 10, we will be going through the same struggle to keep the doors open for next year.
- 2. Minnie Memorial-Jim said that we defiantly could do it, have a plaque or memorial in Minnie's honor. Discussed ideas of what it would look like, what it would say, and where to get it.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Calendar-Discussed options. Kids and parents look forward to a traditional spring break. Motion moved by Dannica, seconded by James to move flex days to March 7th through the 11th. Vote: Unanimous- Moton approved
- 2. Covid-19 Update-The local covid team had a meeting and the travel mandate has been revised. Chignik Bay Tribal Council Member explained the changes and discussion followed. In summary, all people traveling are asked to get tested before traveling, will have to quarantine at least 5 days regardless of vaccination status, and intervillage travel is as exception as long as there are no active cases. Call the Tribal office with any questions. In-School covid policies were discussed and decided to: 1. Keep masks. 2. Employees returning to work will follow local mandates. 3. Keep night gym open to all locals, community really looks forward to night gym. It was brought up that someone unknown walked into the school thinking it was the community hall. School doors will now be locked during the day. LSAC member asked about school district implementing mandates and why they don't for employees. Jim explained how the district was trying it last year and there were some issues. Every community is so different. The district has decided to pull back on administering policies that blanket over everyone and are letting the communities individually administer policies that make sense site based. LSAC member and Coach asks if students will be traveling for volleyball and group discussed the logistics involved. One option is to have the extra classroom as an isolation room for people in quarantine to come in and attend online classes. LSAC is ok with isolation room, want what's best for students if they decide to travel and that means keeping up with their studies. There are no policies for vaccinations for playing sports in the district.

The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting Date 10/07/21 Time 7:00 P.M. Chignik Bay School - Chignik Bay, Alaska

- 3. School Policies -Already talked about most things in previous agenda item. There is no covid leave for people who have to quarantine.
- 4. Alaska Resource Education- Stephanie gives a brief description of the program and asks if parents have concerns that it is funded through oil and mining. Parents are on board, anything that helps our kids. LSAC member asks where to get more information.
- 5. LSAC Election- What seats are up for election this year? Jim explains the process for filling an open seat. Need to find terms for seats before making plans.
- 6. Student Government- Coastal boat next week with student store supplies. Students have big plans in the works, not yet to be reviled. Watch for fun stuff coming up.
- 7. Battle of the Books- Got a brief description and Stephanie explains that it will require home time to practice. LSAC is on board and wants kids to participate.
- 8. Picture Day- Things are in the works will get more info soon.
- 9. Halloween- From 2:30 to 3:30 during PE time in the gym on Friday. Student government has big plans. Parents can plan for a potluck and to help with decorations and clean up. Kids Fund Group is planning Halloween party at community hall Saturday before Halloween and looking for help planning. LSAC member asks that reminders get sent out closer to the date of the party. Student government will fund party just need parents help for set up and clean up.

HEADTEACHER/PRINCIPAL REPORT- Jim- Supposed to travel to the Bay the week of the 18th. All schools in the district got new vehicles and our school finally has its new truck coming after a long wait. Also, the library grant funds will be received, just waiting until after count. School board would like to start having LSAC members give a school report at meetings. They would like someone from Chignik bay LSAC to start it off. LSAC says will work together and draft something up.

TEACHER REPORTS- Stephanie- Kids are doing good, being respectful and kind with her being the only teacher. Working with Jim on some culture projects. She is in a class learning about earthquakes and how to better be prepared if a situation arises. Getting the kids involved and participating in the earthquake activities as well. Brought up that's kids are still welcome to bring home lunch to school. LSAC talked about school lunches, and how to make it better. Discussed options and safe food handling. Last cook knew the kids and worked hard to make food that the students enjoyed. There is a new cook and new recipes and will take time to get used to it for everyone. Tribal Council Member informs LSAC that the Village is purchasing gravel to fix road around the school. The Village has also brought in a lot of snacks and kids are so grateful. Thank you CBTC!

STUDENT REPORT- None

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND POTENTIAL MEETING DATE: Nov. 4th @ 5:30 pm Thanksgiving, Christmas

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Moved by Angela, seconded by Dannica to adjourn at 6:42 pm PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 11TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2021 BY THE LOCAL SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE